Delaware County Department of Human Services
Juvenile Mental Health Treatment Court RFP
Provider Questions & DHS Responses
Question:
Due to vacation/holiday schedules of key staff is there any room for extending the due date?
Answer:
This is the only request we have received so far from a provider, therefore at this time we are not inclined to extend the due date.
Do your best to respond to the initial requirements. If selected, there will be additional time for details.
Question:
To what extent will the provider be expected to address the identified substance use/abuse needs of the young person?
Answer:
We would like the provider to be able to screen and assess for level of care but not provide the D&A treatment.
Question:
Does the provider need to be a current HIFI Wraparound provider?
Answer:
No, all current High-Fidelity Wraparound providers or those that have a plan in place to become one are eligible to submit a
proposal.
Question:
Would the county contract with an agency to be a new HIFI provider and implement that service for this RFP?
Answer:
As stated in the RFP overview, the program is all inclusive meaning the provider needs to be eligible to provide both a HighFidelity Wraparound and Behavioral Health Services.
Question:
Can an agency apply for the treatment piece of this RFP only or is there only one provider expected for the whole RFP?
Answer:
One provider for the whole RFP.
Question:
Is this program described in the RFP exclusionary to other levels of care such as Family Based or case management services?
Answer:
No
Question:
I do see that the questions are due by Jan. 2 nd. Do you know when and where on the website the answers will be posted?
Answer:
All questions and responses will be posted after the 1/2/2020 due date for questions on both the County and Human Services
websites.
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